








The Board members reviewed the QI dashboards and summary with Mandee Olsen.
Olsen stated that she was requesting Board approval of the 2020 Quality Assessment
Performance Improvement Plan (QAPI) as recommended by the Quality
Improvement (Ql) Council. Olsen went over the process and timeline of the QAPI.

ACTION: On motion of Matt Altman and second of Erica Libenow, the Board
members unanimously approved the 2020 Quality Assessment Performance
Improvement Plan as presented.

The Board members reviewed the CEO report with Julie Petersen. Petersen stated
that the Values Alignment Committee has been meeting for about a year now and
compensation manuals for APC's and physicians will be rolled out in January, with
contracts being updated no later than January of 2021. Petersen went over the draft
work plan of the strategic refresh plan. The timeline would bring the new strategic
plan for 2021-2023 to the Board for approval in July of 2020. Petersen stated that
she wanted to congratulate Matt Altman for being appointed to the American
Hospital Association Committee on Governance (COG) as the COG Region 9
Member.

Chief of Staff Dr. Timothy O'Brien presented the MEC's recommendations for initial
appointments and reappointments to the Board.

ACTION: On motion of Erica Libenow and second of Matt Altman, the Board
members unanimously approved the initial appointment for Dr. Jonathan Meyer and
the reappointments for Dr. Kevin Martin, Dr. Douglas Dixon, Dr. Thomas Ellingson,
Dr. Dennis Glaskill, Dr. John Hwang, Dr. Richard Vaughan, Dr. Vanessa Wright, and
Auren O'Connell, DNP as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee.

The Board members reviewed the Chief Medical Officer report with Dr. Kevin Martin.

Scott Olander reported on KVH's financial performance for November. Olander
noted that the month was solid and that they have made progress with patient
receipts, resulting in a positive operating income for the month. Olander reviewed
the 2020 budget narrative and discussed the changes of bringing other clinics under
the Rural Health Clinic umbrella.

ACTION: On motion of Matt Altman and second of Erica Libenow, the Board
members unanimously approved the 2020 budget.



The Board members reviewed the operations report with Vicky Machorro, Rhonda
‘Holden, and Carrie Barr. Holden stated that we switched radiology groups on
January 1 to OnRad. Holden stated that, since the switch, turnaround times have
improved. OnRad has contracted with a fulltime Radiologist who should be on site
by the beginning of April. Barr stated that a memorial for Mary Norton will be held
at the Fairgrounds on January 25,

The Board members reviewed the Community Relations report with Michele Wurl.

7. Education and Board Reports:
The Board members discussed the upcoming WSHA Hospital Advocacy Days in
Olympia, AHA Rural Health Care Leadership Conference in Phoenix, and the AHA
Annual Meeting in Washington, D.C.

8. 0Old Business:
None.

9. New Business:
None.

10. Executive Session:
At 7:02 pm, President Davis announced that there would be an 8-minute recess
followed by a 20-minute executive session regarding personnel and real estate. RCW
42.30.110(b)(g). No action was anticipated.

At 7:30 pm, the meeting was reconvened into open session.

11. Adjournment:
With no further action and business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:34 pm.

CONCLUSIONS:

1. Motion passed to approve the board agenda.
2. Motion passed to approve the consent agenda.
3. Motion passed to approve the minutes.

4. Motion passed to approve the 2020 Quality Assessment Performance
Improvement Plan.















10



Kittitas Valley Healthcare
Audit & Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
January 7, 2020

Members Present: Robert Davis, Jon Ward, Jerry Grebb, Julie Petersen, and Scott Olander
Staff Present: Kelli Goodian Delys, Jason Adler, Lisa Potter
The meeting was called to order by Robert Davis at 7:30 a.m.

A motion was made to approve the agenda, after the analysis of the ENT service line was added as an agenda item, and
the December 3, 2019 minutes. The motion carried.

Scott Olander presented the financial overview of November. Volume was less than budget for admissions, patient days,
and deliveries. November surgeries were less than budget, yet overall are trending upward. Gl procedures are steady
with being two above budget for the month. Emergency Department visits are steady with being two less than budget
for November. Urgent Care was above budget for November. Radiology exams were 193 less than budget for
November. Clinic visits have picked up the previous few months. This contributes to the ancillary revenue like
laboratory tests. Homecare visits are down and we think this is due to the Wound Care Clinic. Days in AR decreased by
four to 86 days for November. Our payer mix is trending up as we have seen a decrease in self pay. This is due in part to
checking identification, asking for insurance, and helping patients sign up for insurance, who present at the Emergency
Department. The day’s cash on hand has remained steady and we expect a decrease in December due to payments
relating to the MAC remodel. November inpatient revenue is less than budget and aligns with inpatient volume.
Outpatient revenue is ahead of budget and aligns with surgical and Gl procedures for the month of November. Clinic
revenue exceeded budget and aligns with clinic visits for November. Revenue deductions for November included
adjustments for untimely billing. Other operating revenue exceeded budget and included 340b and GCACH payments.
Except for salaries most expenses were less than budget. The results are operating income of $160,984 for the month
and $2,079,401 year to date.

The 2020 budget will be presented to the Board of Commissioners. The budget is conservative and represents improved
access to care. The ENT service line is not factored into the 2020 budget. The budget includes the maximization of Rural
Health Clinic reimbursement. Volume for the 2020 budget is flat for patient days and ER visits, increases are planned for
deliveries, surgery cases and Gl procedures. Clinics have some increases in volumes. The current payer mix is
maintained in the 2020 budget. Expense increases include rate increases for salaries. This results in $2.5 million in net
income for the 2020 budget.

An analysis of the new ENT service line was presented. The service is capital intensive and was at the top of the
recruitment list. The committee acknowledged that KVH is moving ahead with this service line.

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:37 a.m.



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



940 | abed

81/L/2 pesinay

20

‘eluownaud uoljelidse 0} pes|

uans Jo ‘Bupjoyd ‘Buiybnod asned Aew eibeydsAp Bupuauadxe
st uaied e usym yinow Aq uaalb swal| '93041s e sadualIadxd
juoned e Jaye un2do ued ‘buimojiems Aynoiyip Jo ‘eibeydsAg

‘yinow Aq uoinedipaw Jo ‘spinj} ‘pooy ue uaAlb buiag
21049q |020304d Builsal paseq aduapina ue yum eibeydsAp
Joj Buluaalds obuspun oym 930435 Yyum syuaiied jo abeluadiad

a0.S
Ylm sjualied Joj
usaus eibeydsAg

(ulw 09 Auans :edipaw

‘uiw | AI9AS :|eJOIABYSQ) JUIRIISDI JO) UOSeal By} 1o} 91eudoldde
se Ajpuanbauy se auop JuawIssasse/BuileYd JUIRIISDY

lauoos

1o sinoy g fuana g Ag paubis/panuiluod siapJo JUIRIISY -
ue|d a.ied 0} pappe wa|qoid Julel}soy

UD13IM J9PJO JUIRIISDI [BI}IU|

:9pN|dUl 8SN JUIRIISDI IO} SINSEIN

SjuleJ3sal Ul syuaijed Jo Jaquuinu |e10] ojeulwoua(
SJUleJ}SaJ IO} SaInseaw
a|gissod ||e 39w oym siuaiied Jo JaquINN :I01RIBUWNN

SjuleIISaY

‘Aajus uoneasibai
3pinb/uoijessibal e Ajjensn si siyy ‘HAY 1V uswpedaqg
Kouabiswiz sy ul AlAdE PaUSWINIOP 1S1} BY3 SUBSW [eALLY

o4y d1beyiIoWwaY 10 93043s dIWBYISI 93Nk YHm susiied
oy Ayljigejiene 3 nsaJ YA 10 1D 0} [BALLIE WIOJ) SWIIY URIPSIA

(e40.4S) 14N Jo
1D 01 3w UeIpa|N

|eridsoy ay3 1e |ealle
2l04aq HDJ Ue pataisiuiwpe
}JBls 9due|nquie

J1 9|qissod aue 049z Jo sawi]

‘Aus uonessibal
Jpinb/uoiiesisibal e Ajjensn si siyy ‘HAY 1V Juswipedsq
Aousbiawg sy ul AlAIDE PEUSWNIOP 1S11) BY} SUBSW [BALLY

uted 1sayd Bupuauadxa syuaned 1o} (9H3) welboipier0.41d9|3
ue Jo uoi3a|dwod 03 |PALIR WO S9INUIL Ul SWI) UeIpaW ay ]

(uted 1534D) 913
03} 3WI] UBIPaN

pa1edIpul JI $105531dOSBA SINOY XIS UIYUM PIAIDIDY
‘pa1edIpUI JI SNjoq PINj} PIO|[eISAId SINOY D31y} UIYIM PBAIIDY €
'palens|a sem [9A3] 31elde| [BljIUl

mow)j o3 sbuiyy 19Yy30

J1 JuUsWaINsesw [aAs| 91e1de| 1eadal [SINOY XIS UIYLIM PBAIIRY 2 SiEtlsg
'sanjoiqnue o}
Joud umeup sain}nd poojq ‘sa1joiqiiue Jaylo Jo wniads peolq a|punq sisdas ayy jo sjusuodwiod
‘JUSWIAINSEaW [9AS] 91L108| [BIHUI :SINOY 331Y] UIYLM PBAIRIRY °| a|qediidde ||e paniadal oym syuanied jo sbeiusdiag
sweN

uonew.oju; jeuonippe o uoneuejdxs payiduis

ainseapy ay} jo sjyusuodwior

ainsea|\l HAI

Kiesso|p paeoqyse( [1Duno) Juswanoidwy Ayend HAN



9 Jo ¢ abeq

8L/L/2 pasinsy

21

ainseaw siy} 1o} palapisuod
J0u S| uoiedIpaW
0} 22UdJIdYpe 1Udled

91ep JapJo uondudsaid Ag

SOIUIP HAY Ul sauojouinboionyy Joy suondudsald jo saquiny

D Bsn
auojouinbouon|4
- diyspiemals
[elqoniunuy

'$129}J9 9pIS SNOLISS JaY10 40 ‘Hip "D ‘dinidn.

pue abewep uopua} Yym pajeidosse osje ale sauojouinboion|q
‘Ayredoinau |esayduad pajjed abewep aaleu jusuewlad
Ajjennuslod pue ‘snolias ‘usppns asned ued A3y ] 'SUOIIIBJUI BUWIOS
J40J 2101gI3ue 104D 1S4l BY} 8 30U P|NOYS INg ‘S9SEI dWOS Ul asn
4o} ajeudoudde ale jey3 onoigiue 4o ssepd e aie ssuojouinboionid

sAep juaned ool 4ad Adelay} suojouinboionyy jo @EQ-

[eudsoH :asn
auojouinboion|4
- diyspiemais
[elqoDIwiRuY

uoladul 93Is |e216INS :|SS
IEYE]
Pa31eIDOSSE-101R[1IUBA ‘YA
uoIaUl

WeaJ3Spoo|q paledosse
-aul| [eUdD ISV
uoIul el Aleunn
pa3eIdoSse-1a1ayied ([ LNVD

'suolIa4ul 93Is |ea1bins

[e1uadns sapnpu| “(UOIUBASIH PUB [0JJUOD) 95B3SI( 10} SIa1ua)
8yl JO UOISIAIP ) JoMISN A19)eS pue yijesH |euoneN ayl wouy
BLI91LID UO paseg ‘salabins U0 SI03B|1I1UBA 'SIIIASP Je|ndSeAriul
J0 sadA} ulepiad ‘sis1ay3ed Aleuun woly suondaul Juaiedu)

'SISS pue 'sIyA ‘s|Sav1D 'SILNVD sepn|pu]
‘Ae3s |eyndsoy J1syy Buunp papiaoid Juswiealy Jo a.4ed Jo 3 nsal
e se jusijedul ue Aq pa)oeIIUOD SUOIIIBIUI JO JBqUINU 810 ]

(SIVH) suondajuj
paiinboy |eudsoH

‘1yeys Agq Buiuodal uo juspuadeg

yuow ayd
Buunp Ainfur sdieys e souaiiadxa oym 4jeis Jo Jaquinu |10

SY13S9|pPasN

{
i
|
{

uleiq

3y} 0} abewep aiow asned
Ajlernuajod pue buipes|q
9seatdul ued 1l ‘avjoiis
s16eylioway Bupusuadxs
sjuaijed 10} pasn 10U SI yd}

"195u0 woldwAs

4O SIN0Y 83.Y1 UIy1m Yd1 9A19231 A3y} J1 swoidwiAs ax0.s Jiay) ul
juswsoidwi sofew e sousLadXd ||Im sjusiied awWoS 's1012 Poo|q

SSA|OSSIP 1ey] uoiedIpawW e s (Yd}) Joleallde usboulwseld anssi|

||oM umouy| 3se| awiy Jo

SaINUIW O8] uIyim [eudsoy ay3 1e pajelliul Sem Ydl Al Woym
10} pue [[om umou>| 1SB| BWI1 JO SIINUIW OZ | UIYLM [eydsoy
9y1 1e dALE oym sjuaiied 930.41s d1WaYIs] 31nde Jo abejuadiad

Buiwi]
Vd} Al 2045

mouw)y o3 sbuiyy 19y30

uoneuioju] jeuonippe o uoneuejdxa payiduis

ainseap\ ay} jo syusuodwo)

awepN
aInsesN HAI

Kiesso|p pieoqyse( |1Duno?) Jusawanoidwy A3jend HAN



9 jo ¢ abed

8L/L/2 pasinay

22

S|eliajal Jo Jaquuinu
[|ews 03} anp papn|pxa
aJe yyeaH ade|dyiop

pue A1abins [eiauan

(SI19pJ0 [BIIR4R] || JO %06 < 40} BuiluNodIe) BlRp Ul papnul ale
sjelsajal paa|dwod AjuQ 'a1ep Joplo [eLIdal JO Yluow uo paseq

‘syuaiied oiulp
HA 10} uonadwod |elsajal 0} sAep Jepus|ed Jo Jaquinu mE.m

uonsdwo)
|eliaj9y 03 shkeq

papnpurl
10U 2Je S9sSIW Jeau ‘(S||e}
10| Bupyied ‘sjjes Joyisia

Ajpdwoud papels
Adeiay) aney pue passasse aq p|Noys SADIAISS U}jeay awoy
Buinledal ajIym aJed Ayje1dads 10} S|elidyal dABY OUM Siudlled

uonedipauwl |esido}

sinoy gf|
uiymm yeis Adessyy |eaishyd Ag uass ale oym |essjal Adelayy
|eaisAyd e yym sjusied yieay swoy mau Jo abejusdiad

i

(Ye9H aWoH)
Adesay] |edisAyd
1o} yeys Apwi

Ainfur Aue
ul synsal 1ey3 sj|ej 3uanied jo Jaquinu ay] :(sasenbs) aul| pay

Slfed
's||e} @2Kojdwa) papnjpull 1o ‘uoieAd|d quii| ‘punom e jo Bulues|d ‘ad1 ‘sbepueq Jo Buissalp uoneziuebio ayy ui
jou aue s|jej yuaied-uoN| e jo uonedijdde ay) sauinbai 1eyl Buiyikue se pauyep ale saunful|  asaymAue sjjes usied Jo Jaquinu B30} Y] (S8|D41d) aul| an|g
saple a21dsoy Jo ‘sasinu
[e2130ead pasuadl| ‘si0jasunod |enyuids Jo sulejdeyd ‘siaxiom aJ17 Jo pu3

9DINIBS
wouly abieydsip juaned
JO yiuow ayy Aq paoel|

[BIDOS |E2IPaWL W) SHSIA OM] 1SED)| 1B :SABP USASS 15B| Y3 UIYNM
uessisse uepisAyd Jo “Jauonidesd asinu ‘uenisAyd ‘8sinu
paJa3sibal e wouy USIA BUO Isea| e :SAep 921yl 15e| 3y} UIYLM

"9}1] 40 SAep UDASS 1SB| B} Ul S1ISIA OM] 1SeD| 1B DAIDID.
oym abejuadiad ayy pue ayl| 10 sAep 334y} I1Se| dY3 Ul HSIA
2UO 1se3| 1k dA1923J oym syuaired adidsoy jo abejuadiad ayy

Jeap sysIA 921dsoH

9IINIDS
wouly abieydsip jusned
JO yuow ay3 Aq payoel|

"91ed Jo aposids ay3 Jo pus ay3 03 a.ied Jo aposida yijeay
awoy ay} jo buluuibag sy} woiy painseaw si JuswaAoidw|

|
punoJe Buinow uaym|

uted ssa| pey oym syuanied yyeay swoy jo abeusdiad syl

(YyesH
SWoH) AuAndy
yum bBunapaiu| uled
ul Juawianoiduw)

92IAIBS
wouy abieydsip juaned
JO yuow ayy Aq payoed|

"91e3 Jo aposida ay3 Jo pua ay3 0} aied Jo aposida yyjesy
awoy ay} jo buiuuibag ayy wouy painseaw si Juswianoidw]

aInseaw S|y} Wouy papnjaxa

Apuauind si jousjAL Al

"SSINUIW (06 UTUJIM AN Pamo|[o]

aq p|noys juswpedaqg Aousbiawg sy Ul suonedIpaw [eI0 1dadxa
‘Uoljel]SIUILIPE UOIIEDIPaW JO SAINUIW 09 UIYIIM JNd20 pjnoys
dn-mojjo4 ‘uted 11ay1 BudNpal ale suonedipaw patsisiuiwpe
Iay1aym ssasse 0} yum dn pamoj|o} aq p|noys siusalied

yinow Aq Aj32a.102 sbnup a1ayy buryey
Je 19119q 106 oym syusned yyjeay awoy jo abejusdiad ay|

(Y1yedH BWOH)
suonedIpaN |elo
10 wawabeuey
ur Juswianoidu)

suonedipawl uied Buialedal
Ja)e [9A9| uled 119y} JO JUBWSSSSE dn MO||0) PIUBWINJOP
e pey oym syun jeydsoy ulepsd ul syuaned jo abejusdlad

1UBWISSasSeY
uonedIpa|y uled

mouw)j o3 sbuiyy 13Yy3o

uoneuniojul jeuonippe Jo uoneuejdxa paydwis

ainseal) a3y} jo sjyuduoduwior

aweN
ainsealNl HA

Kiesso|p pieoqyseq |1Puno) Juswanosdw Kjend HAN




9

Jo 7 abeq

8L/L/2 paesinay

23

Jadued |e3dal0o|0d U0
Aw0329|02 |e101 JO AIoISIy

Joud sieak unoy 03 dn Aydeibouojod |H=

Joud sieak omy 01 dn YNQ-L|{=

Joud sieak auju 03 dn Adodsouojo)

Joud sieak unoy 03 dn Adodsopiowbis a|qixa|4—

pouad juswsainseaw ay} buninp 1581 Poo|q 1NJ30 [EI3{ =
:Buimoyjoy ayy

10 Aue pey Ay} J1 ainseaw 3y} 399W 0} PaJapISUOD aJe SJusled

Awoydelsew [esaiejiun
1ybu e pue Yya| e 1o
Awoydalsew |eiaje|iq e pey
SABY OUM UBWIOM SIPN|IXT

Jadued |e32210]02 10} bulusalds
a1eudoidde pey oym g7 03 05 abe synpe jo abejuadiag

Jaoue) [e32240|0D)
Jo} buiusaids

pouad juswalnsesw ayj 0} Jold
syluow S| ay3 Jo powuad juswainseaw ay} bunnp weibowwew
e pey Asy) 41 sunseaw sy} 19aW 0} PaIapISUOd ale sjusiied

1aoued 1seauq 10} UdaIds 0}
wesbowwew e pey oym 4/ 0} 05 6. uswom jo abejusiiad

Jaoue)
sealq Joj buiusaids

Kiojejnquie-uou
ale oym syuaned sapnpdx3

ssaibo.d a1ep-031-1eak se papodal aq Ajuo ue)

3SH |[B} 81NN} 10} pauda.ds

alam oym Jap|o pue sieak g9 abe syuaijed jo abejusdiad

Sty e

wuey apnpalid 01 uonuaialul palinbal Jo/pue jusied
3y1 01 WJey Ou Ul paynsal 1 1ey} wJuod 03 bunioyuow salinbay
pue juaned syl ssydeal jey} Jolis ue si Jous g Aiobare) v

Jaybiy Jo g Auobaie) e jo spodas sakojdws Jo abejuadiad

ainin4 4oy Buiuaalids

S92UaLIND20
Jo spoday

"A}119A3S 1oMO| JO SWiayl
uteuod AjjeaidAy 1nq ‘burniodal Joj pasn osje ale spieog I4VS
‘HA e pasn wa1sAs Buiiodas 5us.LINJ0 D1U0JIIB|8 By} SI 9BIaA

spJeog 34vS juawpedap uo
10 ab1s ybnouyy penwgns spodal sakojdwa jo Jaquinu ay )

spoday aakojdwz

sooueAslIb 03 asuodsal
pue Jo 1d192a1 sy} buipiebas sainpadoid pue sapijod uiepsd
apnpur weiboud aiedipsi sy ul uoljedpiped Jo SUORIPUOD SIAD

i sjuswidwod
pue suiaduod Aq pajetedass quswpedaqg Auend syl
01 payjiwigns suodal juaijed 931AI9S pue a.1ed JO Jaquinu ay|

spoday
9DIAIDS pue ale)

SIUDAD UOIIBDIPaW
Iaealb 1o g Aiobare)

ul papnpui aq ued salbia)je
uoiesipaw pajedniueun

wiey apnppatd 03 uonuanziul pasinbal Jo/pue jusned
9y} 0} wley ou ul pay|nsal 1l 1eyy wLiyuod 03 buoyiuow salinbai
pue 1uaied ayj saydeal 1ey} Jouia ue s Jolis g Aiobaier) v

[exdsoy Jo sowuip jo buiies Aq pajeledss ‘iajealb
1o g AioBaie) aue jey) syusas uonedIPAW JO JBqUINU By |

Sjuang
UoI3edIPaIN 3SIoAPY

mouwj 03 sbuiyy Jay3o

uolnjewuoyul [euonippe 1o uoneuejdxa paidwis

ainseap 3y} jo sjusuodwiod)

awep
aInsea|nl HA

Kiesso| pieoqyseq [1Duno) juawanoidwy Ayend HAMN




9 J0 g abed

8L/1/2 pasinay

24

uonIpuod Isyioue]
01 Alepuodas sajaqgelp
Jo sasoubelp sapn|ox3

‘a1ed jo Ayjenb usyaqg Hunedipul sduewlopad Jamo| Yum ‘ainseaw
9s1aAal e si s1y] "ssaiboud aiep-03-1eah se papodal aq Ajuo ued)

poiiad juswainseaw ay) buunp
1591 DL YgH Ue 9ABY 10U PIP 10 %6< Sl }NsSad DL yqH juddal
1SoW dsoym sa3agelp yim s/ 03 gl abe sjuaned jo abejusdiad

[0J3U0D
1o0d :se19geiq

uoneziunwuwi buialdal jJou
10} uoseal (219 ‘a|ge|lene
10U 3UIDIBA) WISAS

Jo ‘[euosiad ‘|esipaw

e JO uoljejuswndop

yum sjuaried sapn|dox3

uolleZIUNWWI BZUSN|jUl Ue paLiodal JO PaAladal oym
1eak ua.1Ind 8y} Jo L€ Yydie pue Jeak toud syl Jo L€ 18010
U99M)aq UdSs Jap|o Jo syuow 9 abe sjuained jo abejusdiag

uoneziunww|
eZUaN|u|

“(Aoueypadxa 81| papwl)
‘63) uoI3UBAIBIUI UOIIRSSDD
Buipinoid jou 4oy YO

asn 022eqo} Joj Buluaaios
JOU IO} UOSEeal [eaIpaw

e JO UoljeuaWNdop

yum sjuaied sapnpx3
"9SN 0J2eq0} PaJapISUOD
Jou sI ash 21121eb1>-3

‘Adesayooew.eyd lo/pue (ssa) 10 sainuiw
€) Buljasunod Jalg SapNJOUl UOIIUSAISIUI UOIJRSSAD 0DIBCO |

19sn 022eqo}]
B Se PaIIUSP! JI UOIUSAISIUI UOIIESS) 02DR]O0) PAAISIAI OUYM |

ANV SYIUOW $Z UIYHM SaWIl 310W 10 dUO 3sn 01280} IO}
pauaa.ds a1am oym Japjo pue g| abe syuaned jo abejuadiad

uonUdAIRIU|
pue bujuaaids
95 027eqo .

uolnenlis
juabiswse Jo usbin ue

ul syuaned pue ‘Buiusalds
ul 3jedpiped o3 asngal
oym syuaned ‘Isplosip
lejodiq 4o uoissaldap

Jo sisoubeip anpe

ue yum syualied sapnpx3

dn-moj|0} JO SUOIUBAISIUI JIBYIO =

suoljusAIalul [edIbojodRWIRY] =

uoissaidap

1eal] pue asoubelp 0} payijenb sI oym Jauomideld e 0} [eliooy =
JUBLISSISSE S dPIDINS =

uolissaidap 10} JUSISSDSSE JO UOIIEN|EAD [RUOIIPPY

:buimol|oy ay3 Jo alow

1o auo apnpur 1snw uejd dn-mojjoy ays ‘aaiyisod si Buiuaaios e J|
"(6-DHd) aJieuuonsand yijeaH juaned ays

SI HAM 18 pasn Ajuowwod 3sow 8y "syuaned |eyeunad pue 'synpe
'SJUBDSB|OPE Ul 3SN 104 1SIX3 5|00} Bulusalds pazipiepue)s [eJanss

Bujusauds aanisod ayj Jo a1ep 8y} UO PaIUBWNIOP

ue|d dn-mojjo} e aAey ‘aanlisod JI ‘NY |001 Bulusaids
uoissaidap pazipiepue)s ajelidoidde abe ue Buisn uoissaidap
10} pauaalds ale oym Jap|o pue z| abe syuaned jo abejusdlad

uoissaldag
Joy Bbulusaids

mouwyj o3 sbuiyy 13y1o

uoijeuriojul jeuonippe 1o uoneuejdxa paydus

ainses\ 3y} jo syusuodwor

awepN
ainsesaNl HAN

Kiesso|p piaeoqyseq [1Duno) Jusawanosdw Ayjend HAN




25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



GRANTS — Mitchell Rhodes
January 2020

Hospital District 1
e Recently Awarded
o GCACH - $100,000 — Opioid Resource Network Manager and Expand Medication
Assisted Treatment at KVH
=  First installment received ($50,000)
= First quarter report completed
o UW/Premera Rural Mental Health Integration - $245,000 per clinic — Training
and ongoing support to integrate mental health initiatives into Family Medicine

Cle Elum
= Waiting for response to receive our first installment
e Received Awards (Funds received in full)
o WSHA — Rural Health Systems Capacity - 55,000 — Provider Coder Education
o HRSA Opioid Planning Grant - 5200,000
®  Final reporting stage
o American Society of Breast Surgeons Foundation - 55,000 — Breast Cancer
Education — via KVH Foundation
o Shoemaker Foundation - 56,500 — Blue Band Initiative — via KVH Foundation
o DOH Trauma Grant - 510,503 — Trauma Coordinator
o SoCentral Workforce Council - $3,800 — Coder Training
e Recently Completed/Closed Grants
o DOH Coverdell Stroke Quality Improvement
e Waiting Determination
o Puget Sound Energy Safety Grant — up to $44,000 — Purchase emergency
communication systems for KVH — via KVH Foundation
= Expected Determination December 2019
e Works in Progress
o Coverys Foundation Grant —$49,000 — Rolling — Develop and Implement both
Clinical and Non-Clinical Drill Program — via KVH Foundation
o Premera Behavioral Health - $100,000 — Rolling - Grant to remodel 2 Emergency
and 2 ICU rooms to be safe rooms for behavioral holds, and training for staff —
via KVH Foundation

40



41



42



43



Our patient satisfaction scores for lab, imaging and cardiopulmonary services have been
quite good. We've been handing out paper surveys since August 2019 in the
departments and patients drop off a completed survey in a locked box in the waiting
area. The survey results from August-December 2019 are attached.

340 B Program:

As the covered entity, KVH is responsible for ensuring compliance with HRSA's
requirements of all aspects of the 340B program. Recent internal audits have discovered
the following issues:

* Prescriptions were filled under this program for providers who no longer are

employed by KVH. This has resulted in KVH notifying the drug manufacturers of the

error and pay-back of the cost of the medication at wholesale cost ($220).

*One third party administrator was inadvertently including Medicaid prescriptions in
the 340B program and this error will likely result in a payback to Medicaid.

With each finding, the pharmacy puts a corrective action in place to prevent the issue
and continues to monitor for errors. We report the audit findings to the Compliance
Committee. We are planning to have an external firm audit our program in the 3™
quarter of 2020 and will be hiring an additional pharmacy technician to assist with
ongoing internal program audits.

Hospice:

In 2019 we developed medication algorithms and set up a Collaborative Practice
Agreement with Dr. Kevin Martin to allow us to fill our Hospice patient prescriptions at
KVH rather than a contracted pharmacy. This has provided wonderful customer service
to our patients as the medications are available 24/7 rather than by mail order, and our
pharmacist attends the IDG meeting to make recommendations on medication use for
our patients. Making this switch has also resulted in us saving $145,432 in medication
expenses for the Hospice program and also supported our 340B program.

Thank you, Rhonda Holden, Chief Ancillary Officer

CLINIC OPERATIONS

Immigration Visits:

Dr. John Merrill-Steskal has just received his civil surgeon approval. This means he will
be able to conduct immigration exams for anyone who is applying for permanent US
residency. This designation is from the United States Citizenship and Immigration
Services.

44



45



46



a7



48



49



50



51



52



53





